From: Jonathan Stott <jonathan.stott@gateleyhamer.com>

Sent: 12 October 2019 11:03

To: Harris, Chris <Chris.Harris@highwaysengland.co.uk>; M42 Junction 6
<M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: TR010027 M42 Junction 6 DCO Examination Deadline 6 Submission

Dear Sir/Madam,
On behalf of WGAA | can confirm this statement is indeed agreed between the parties.

Kind regards,

Jonathan Stott MRICS
Managing Director
for Gateley Hamer

t: 0121 212 7865

ext: 3865

jonathan.stott@gateleyhamer.com

Forward thinking.
Straight talking.

gateleyple.com Gateley

From: Harris, Chris <Chris.Harris@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 11 October 2019 23:00

To: M42 Junction 6 <M42Junction6@ planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: Jonathan Stott <jonathan.stott@gateleyhamer.com>

Subject: TR010027 M42 Junction 6 DCO Examination Deadline 6 Submission

Evening

As requested by the Examining Authority for Deadline 6, please find attached the Warwickshire Gaelic
Athletic Association Position Statement which has been agreed by Highways England (“the
Applicant”) and the Warwickshire Gaelic Athletic Association.

Kind regards

Chris Harris

Project Manager | M42 Junction 6 Improvement
Major Projects | Regional Investment Programme (RIP)

Hiihwais Eniland 2 Colmore Siuare BirmincI;ham B4 6BN
. http://www.highwaysengland.co.u

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use
of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby
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notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the
contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | htips://www.qov.uk/qovernment/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1
Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

The contents of this e-mail are subject to Gateley Hamer's disclaimer. Click here to read our disclaimer.

Visit our website at www.qgateleyhamer.com

Gateley Hamer is a limited company incorporated in England and Wales and regulated by the Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors. Registered Number: 3948095. VAT Registered Number: GB 991
2809 90. Registered Office: One Eleven, Edmund Street, Birmingham B3 2HJ.

Gateley Hamer Limited is regulated by RICS. Gateley Hamer Limited is a member of the Gateley
(Holdings) Plc group, a group which also contains Gateley Plc, a public limited company authorised
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales. Gateley (Holdings) Pic,
owns businesses which are regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and businesses which are
not regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Gateley Hamer Limited is not regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Where you have been
referred to Gateley Hamer Limited by Gateley Plc then you should note that there are other providers
of services similar to those provided by Gateley Hamer Limited and you are not obliged to use
Gateley Hamer Limited.
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